# **Former Apsley House**



B1198 Fmr Apsley House Echuca

#### Location

21-31 Dickson Street, ECHUCA VIC 3564 - Property No B1198

## Municipality

**CAMPASPE SHIRE** 

### Level of significance

Local

### **Heritage Listing**

**National Trust** 

### Statement of Significance

Last updated on - March 1, 2005

Origianlly built for Mr. Henry Hopwood ?1860's. Mr. Hopwood died at Apsley House in 1869. The house then became a boarding house before being purchased by the Brigidine order in 1886 for 1000 pounds. The Sisters of St. Brigid arrive in Echuca in 1886 from Tullow, Co. Carlow, Ireland. First Classified 2/7/64 Revised: Classified Local 3/8/98

Other Names St Joseph's College, Radford House, Brigidine Convent,

Hermes Number 67535

Property Number	Р	ro	perty	Nu	mbei
-----------------	---	----	-------	----	------

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes Online <a href="http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/">http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/</a>